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From: Virginia Ramsey

Sent: 03 July 2014 11:42

To: Planning

Subject: Responses to applications from Hawsker cum Stainsacre Parish Council

NYM/2014/0151/FL. Application in respect of siting 2 no. holiday units with
associated amenity space at Shawn Rigg Caravan Park Glen Esk Road, Ruswarp.
The Parish Council supports this application with the understanding that these units
are for holiday use only and that the 11 month rule applies.

Virginia Ramsey
(Parish Clerk)
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